
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Christy McCormick [CMcCormick@eac.gov] 

4/13/2017 8:14:47 PM 

Riordan, Maureen (CRT) !Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.gov] 

Re: HAVA Grant Report 

Attachments: Implementing the NVRAFEC94.webarchive 

You're welcome. The FEC Guidance on Implementing the NVRA is SUPER OLD - one doc is from 1994, and the 
other is from 1998. I'm attaching the 94 doc here and will send you the 98 doc in a separate email {this email 
work-around doesn't have enough bandwidth for attaching both.) 

I'll be working from home in the morning tomorrow and then heading up to DC for an early evening event. 
Feel free to call whenever. 

Christy 

From: Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@usdoj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:22 AM 

To: Christy McCormick 

Subject: RE: HAVA Grant Report 

Major thanks Christy\ 

._l<b_><_
6

_> ______ __,lvesterday, hence, f never c<illed. Lets talk on Friday. Are you at home then? 

From: Christy McCormick [mailto:CMcCormick@eac.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 6:16 PM 

To: Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: HAVA Grant Report 

Hi Maureen, 

Here is the HAVA Grant Report that shows the HAVA monies provided to each state and the balances. This 
report is the latest we have - in fact, another one was due a couple of weeks ago, but our grants people have 

epic.org EPIC-17-06-30-DOJ-FOIA-20180309-NVRA-List-Maintenance 000001



not provided it to me yet. As soon as I get a copy, I will forward it to you.! think they were waiting on some of 
the reports that are due from the states. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

I still need to provide you with a !ink to whatever NVRA list maintenance guidance we have - as soon as I get 
that, ! will send it to you. 

Thanks! 

Christy 

Christy A. McCormick I Commissioner 

U.S. Election Assistance Commission 

1335 East West Highway I Suite 4300 

Silver Spring I MD I 20910 

(301} 563-3965 office I (202) 243-9476 cell 

cmccormick@eac.gov I www.eac.gov 

epic.org EPIC-17-06-30-DOJ-FOIA-20180309-NVRA-List-Maintenance 000002
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